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1. Name of ProDeitv
Historic name LINCOLN HOTEL

Other names/site number Harrineton Hotel, Electric Hotel

2. Location

street & number 301W. Sherlock Street not for publication
citv or tow Harrington vicinity

State Washington code WA countv Lincoln code 043 zipcode 99134

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1986, as amended, | hereby certify that this JC

nomination__ request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the National

Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60. In my opinion,

the property >< meets___does not meet the National Register criteria. | recommend that this property be considered significant
nationally___ statevride ©™ locally. (__ See continuation sheet for additional comments.)

Signature of cert™pd~cial/Title ~ Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property meets does not meet the National Register criteria. (___ See continuation sheet for additional

comments.)

Signature of certifying ofHctainTtle Date

State or Federal agency and bureau A

|, hereby”rtHy that this property is: Date of Action
V/entered in the National Register. -
See continuation sheet I Z/C I O

_determined eligible for the
National Register.

See continuation sheet
___detemnined not eligible for the
National Register.

___removed from the
National Register.

__other (explain:)
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5. Classification

Ownership of Property Category of Property
(Check as many boxes as apply) (Check only one box
X private X building(s)
public-local district
public-state site
public-Federal structure
object

Name of related multipie property listing:
(Enter "N/A" if property is not part ofa multiple property listing.)

N/A

6. Functions or Use

Historic Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

DOMESTIC: hotel

7. Description

Architectural Classification
(Enter categories from instructions)

LATE 19™ & EARLY 20™ CENTURY
AMERICAN MOVEMENTS:

Commercial Style

Narrative Description

LINCOLN COUNTY, WA Page 2 of 4

Number of Resources within Property
(Do not incl. previously listed resources in the count.)

Contributing Non-Contributing

1 buildings
sites
structures
objects

1 ' Total

Number of contributing resources previously
listed in the National Register

N/A

Current Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

DOMESTIC: hotel

Materials
(Enter categories from instructions)

foundaton _ STONE: basalt
walls  BRICK

roof ASPHALT
other SYNTHETICS

(Describe the historic and current condition ofthe property.) ~ SEE CONTINUATION SHEET
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NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION

Completed in 1902, the Lincoln Hotel is one of the best-preserved commercial buildings and the only
single room occupancy hotel in the town of Harrington, a small agricultural community located in
Washington State’s southeastern Lincoln County. Sited atop a north-facing hillside at the south end ofthe
town’s central business district, the Lincoln Hotel is one of the tallest buildings in Harrington and is
prominently located at the busy intersection of Third and Sherlock Streets.* With unreinforced brick
masonry construction, symmetrical fenestration patterns, a prominent front entrance, a street-level
storefront, a first-floor lobby, and multiple single occupancy hotel rooms on the second floor, the Lincoln
Hotel is an excellent example of the building type, “single room occupancy hotel” (SRO). The Lincoln
Hotel has undergone minor modifications since it was built, and retains a high level of exterior and interior
integrity.

CURRENTAPPEARANCE & CONDITION

Site

The Lincoln Hotel is built on a north-facing hillside on Lots 7-8-9, Block 46 in the original Town of
Harrington plat. The property (three lots) is 140 feet wide and 150 feet deep. The building consumes about
50% ofthe parcel, all concentrated towards die southeast comer ofdie site, and is 61 feet wide and 84 feet
deep with a rectangular footprint. The south face of the building is level with grade and looks south onto
Sherlock Street. East, west, and north elevations reveal a northward slope as the grade descends north to a
graveled alley which abuts the north rear elevation of the building. The Lincoln Hotel is abutted by
Sherlock Street and a paved sidewalk at the building’s south fa9ade, and Third Street and a paved sidewalk
along the east elevation, a secondary facade. The west elevation borders im-landscaped ground, which is
part of the property. Sited on the southern fiinge of Harrington’s small three-block-long central business
district, the Lincoln Hotel is surrounded by a directionally correct grid work of paved streets and historic

commercial buildings that were erected during the early 1900s.

Exterior ofLincoln Hotel
The modest hotel features two primary facades with ornate brick detailing on the south and east elevations

respectively which face the intersection of Sherlock and Third Streets. The building rises in height two
stories at the south fa9ade but three stories at the north (rear) elevation due to the northward-descending
grade on which it is built. The exterior walls of the building are made of unreinforced red brick masonry,
the foundation is made of indigenous black basalt stone, and the roofis flat with a vinyl membrane under
which is located layers of built-up tar. The roof is surrounded by an ornate brick parapet wall wflich is
interspersed by evenly spaced brick chimneys that ring the perimeter ofthe building. The south (primary)

* Washington State Highway 13 runs along and shares all of Third Street and part of Sherlock Street as the street turns
southeast at the intersection of Third and Sherlock.
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and east (secondary) facades of the building are clad with face brick (ofa consistent color) laid in common
bond, while the west and north elevations are composed of mixed common brick, also laid in a common
bond. A center recessed front entrance is located at the south fa9ade, a lobby entrance and a storefront
entrance are located on the east fa9ade, and three service doors are located at the west and north elevations.
Fenestration patterns are symmetrical at the south and east facades and asymmetrical at the west and north
elevations of the building. All of the windows in the building are original 1/1 double-hung wood-sash
units, and are capped by brick arches with radiating voussoirs.

South and East Fagades
Designed as a focal point of the south and east facades, the building’s brick parapet rises seven feet from

the surface of the roof to form a massive parapet wall at the south and east elevations only. The wall
consists of evenly spaced brick chimneys joined by a brick balustrade featuring four small arches. Below is
wide overhanging galvanized metal comice with evenly spaced modillions. A decorative freeze,
approximately two feet tall, is below and consists of a unique checkerboard pattern of header bond bricks.
Windows at the second floor are all narrow 1/1 double-hung wood-sash units with brick stretcher bond
arches. They are joined by a continuous brick sill. First-floor windows are also 1/1 double-hung wood-
sash units but are taller, featuring a multi-paneled transom light. The also have arched tops, but the first
floor window arches consist of three rows of header bond bricks. Around the building, some of these
windows are grouped in pairs. They are also joined by a continuous brick sill.

The south/primaiy fa9ade (facing Sherlock Street) features a large, slightly offset, 14-foot wide arched
entry portal. The design ofthe arch is prominent with a broad semi-circular curve, four courses of radiating
voussoirs, and a suggestion of imposts in the brick design (piers are not defined). A horizontally oriented,
rectangular, recessed brick panel designed to hold a building name plate is located and centered above the
recessed entry arch. Inside the arch is deeply recessed (six feet) entry. It features a pair of off-set, 2-panel,
half light wood doors joined by a fixed transom window. The doors are flanked by wood wainscoting and
a 1/1 double-hung wood-sash window. The entry porch is made offir planks.

The east secondary fa9ade (facing Third Street) features a secondary hotel lobby entrance with double
wood-paneled doors. The entry is highlight by a metal Art Deco style awning and sign (installed in the
1930s-1940s). At the north end is a 10-foot wide, distinct storefront. While this was originally an all wood
and glass constmction, today it features a brick, wood and glass storefront. Here two plate-glass
display/merchandise windows that are supported by wood-paneled bulkheads. The windows and bulkheads
flank center canted, double paneled-wood entrance doors that are capped by transom lights. The ceiling in
the canted entrance is covered with original tongue-in-groove wood paneling, and the floor deck is made of
fir planks. Above, in the transom area has been filled in with brick which is punctured by two single 1/1
double hung wood windows. Remnants of a wood boardwalk are located under the wood planks at the
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level of the concrete sidewalk that abuts the east fa?ade of the building. At the second floor, two *2 light
doors with transom lights originally offer accessed to a sallow uncovered balcony.

North and West Elevations

Due to the sloping northward-descending grade on which the Lincoln Hotel is built, fenestration at the first
and second floors along with the basement level is exposed at the north and west elevations. Fenestration
patterns are original, asymmetrical, and feature original 1/1 double-hung wood-sash windows. There is one
window pair at the north elevation and one window pair at the south elevation. The common brick walls
extend down to grade on the north elevation and to a rubble mix ofblack basalt rock at the west elevation.

Interior ofthe Lincoln Hotel

First Floor

The interior ofthe Lincoln Hotel is mostly finished at the first and second floors but has an unfinished first-
floor mezzanine and an unfinished basement. The fi-ont doors at the recessed entrance at the south fa9ade
open to a center reception hall. The reception hall is clad with a combination of original lathe-and-plaster
construction and original tongue-in-groove wood paneled wainscoting. The walls, ceiling, and wainscoting
are painted. A formal five-foot-wide staircase ascends to the second floor and features a square wood
newel post with a round knob on top, a turned-post balustrade, a wood railing, a wood-paneled closed stair
stringer, and wood steps with deep treads (some step comers are protected with brass “dust catchers.” The
floor in the reception hall is linoleum which covers fir planks. A door on the west wall next to the staircase
in the reception hall opens to rooms that were originally designed for use as an apartment (perhaps for the
hotel manager) and a kitchen. The reception hall opens at the east to a large room in the southeast comer of
the building which was originally designed as a lobby for the hotel. The floor is linoleum-clad fir planks,
the walls and ceiling are original lathe-and-plaster constraction, and the ceiling is 13 feet high. The room is
articulated with 8-inch-deep floor molding, crown molding, and 6-inch-wide door and window surrounds.
The windows and doors are original. A door in the north wall ofthe hotel lobby opens to a dining room.

Second Floor
The large center stairwell in the first-floor reception hall rises to a landing, turns, and ascends to the second

floor. Two main hallways (four feet wide) lead from the stairwell to the east and north, and three smaller
hallways (three feet wide) lead west and east. A combination of21 single occupancy hotel rooms and other
hotel rooms that were combined into two-room apartment suites open onto the hallways and are located
around the interior perimeter of the building. Each of the single-room and multiple-room apartment suites
has one or two double-hung windows which open to outside fresh air. The ceiling is 10 feet high. Two
skylights that can be opened allow for natural light and fresh air ventilation to the hallway. Three original
interior window pairs (1/1 double-hung wood-sash windows) are located along the north hallway. The
windows permit natural light, ventilation, and fi-esh air to enter hotel rooms. Two common bathrooms (one
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for men and one for women) are located at the end of two narrow hallways that lead west from the
stairwell. All of the woodwork is original and was painted over maple-finished fir when the second floor
was remodeled in the 1930s. While most of the doors that open into hotel rooms are located on common
hallway walls that have a north-south or east-west axis, at least four doors open into hotel rooms from
hallway comers, rendering clipped comer or beveled comer entry ways.

Commercial Bay, Mezzanine, and Basement

The storefront bay at northeast comer of the building was stripped in the 1980s-1990s of its original
finishes. Four single occupancy hotel rooms are located on a second-floor mezzamne which extends over
the rear half of the commercial bay. An unfinished basement contains mechanical and electrical apparatus
rooms. The building was originally heated with steam heat piped through original cast iron radiators.

ORIGINAL APPEARANCE & SUBSEQUENTMODIFICATIONS

Exterior Modifications

Many exterior photographs of the Lincoln Hotel were taken just before it opened for business in January
1902. The photographs indicate the exterior of the hotel retains a high level of architectural integrity and
that the building is only missing its covered walkway. The walkway wrapped around a majority of the
south and east facades of the building and was consfructed of painted wood supports. It featured a flat
balcony accessed from the second floor highlighted by an ornate wooden balustrade. It was removed in the
1920s. The only other apparent change has been minor alterations to the storefront on the east fa9ade in
1912 to accommodate more hotel rooms. This included the filling in of the transom windows with brick

and two small windows.

Interior Modifications ] ] )
In 1912, inside the hotel was remodeled and enlarged with a new steam heating system and an extension of

the mezzanine over the commercial bay.® The extended mezzanine space allowed for four more hotel
rooms.

Another remodel occurred to the hotel (by then called the Harrington Hotel) in 1937 when the building
underwent “the most thorough renovation.” Some but not all rooms were joined to adjacent rooms to
make two-room apartment suites. All walls, ceilings, and woodwork were painted, and the fir plank floors
were covered with a combination of vinyl and carpet. At the first floor, the origmal dining room (north of

2 Walter, Donald E. Lincoln County: A Lasting Legacy. Davenport, WA; Lincoln County Centennial Conmiittee, 1988, page

196.
3 “Hotel Harrington Opens After Being Rejuvenated.” Harrington Citizen, 13 Aug 1937.
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hotel lobby) and the kitchen/pantry/storage area north and west of the reception hall stairwell were
remodeled into apartments. A wall was built between the reception hall and hotel lobby (southeast comer).

Even with the 1937 remodel, the hotel retained its original ceiling height, woodwork (albeit painted),
window configurations and hallway layout.

In the 1980s-1990s, the storefront bay in the northeast comer of the building was stripped bare as well as
the apartment where the original kitchen/storage area (west adjacent to the reception hall stairway) was
located. In 2009 the wall built in 1937 between the reception hall and the hotel lobby on the first floor was
removed. The extension over the front east half of the mezzanine was removed. Today the Lincoln Hotel
Is in good condition and retains excellent exterior and interior architectural integrity.

ti.
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8. Statement of Sianificance

Applicable National Register Criteria
(Mark "x” in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the

property
for National Register listing.)

X A

Property is associated with events that have
made a significant contribution to the broad patterns
of our history.

Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses high
artistic values, or represents a significant

and distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

Property has yielded, or is likely to yield,
infonnation important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations
(Mark "x" in all the boxes that apply.)

Property is:

A

owed by a religious institution or used for
religious purposes.

removed from its original location.

a birthplace or grave.

a cemetery.

a reconstructed building, object, or structure.
a commemorative property.

less than 50 years old or achieving significance
within the past 50 years.

Narrative Statement of Significance

(Explain the significance of the property.)

9. Maior Bibliooraohical References
Bibliography

(Cite the books, articles, and other sources used in preparing this form.)

Previous documentation on file (NPS):

preliminary determination of individual listing
(36 CFR 67) has been requested

previously listed in the National Register
previously determined eligible by the National
Register

designated a National Historic Landmark

#

recorded by Historic American Engineering

Record#

| UNCQLN COUNTY. WA T Page 3 of4

Areas of Significance
(Enter categories from instructions)

COMMERCE
ARCHITECTURE

Period of Significance
1902-1960

Significant Dates

1902,1912,1937

Significant Person
(Complete if Criterion B is marked above)

N/A
Cultural Affiliation
N/A

Architect/Builder
SAUNDERS, ARTHUR E., (Architect)

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET

Primary location of additional data:

X  state Historic Preservation Office
Other State agency
Federal agency
X Local government
University
Other
Name of repository:
Harrii“ton Historic Preservation
Office
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10. Geographical Data
Acreage of Property Less than one acre

UTM References
(Place additional UTM References on a continuation sheet.)

4 05 525 958 3 | _
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
4|
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

Verbal Boundary Description
Liberty Park Addition. Lot 23, Block 6

Boundary Justification
Nominated property includes entire parcel and urban legal description.

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitle Linda Yeomans, Consultant (Edited by DAMP - Aug 2010)

organization Historic Preservation Planning & Design __date 1 April2010

street & number 501 West 27* Avenue telephone  (509)456-3828
city or town Spokane state WA zip code 99203

Additional Documentation
Submit the following items with the completed form:

Continuation Sheets

Maps
A USGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's location.

A Sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources.

Photographs

Representative black and white photographs of the property.

Additional items
(Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items.)

Property Owner (Complete this item at the request ofthe SHPO or FPO.)

name  Jerry B. Allen
street & number  North 808 Fairchild Drive telephone  (509)844-3917

city ortown Medical Lake state WA zipcode 99022
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Summary Statement
The Lincoln Hotel, designed by Spokane architect, Arthur E. Saunders, is historical significant under

criteria A for its direct connection to the growth and development of Harrington, Washington, a small
agricultural town in the central portion of the state. The hotel is also significant under criteria C, as a
property that embodies the distinctive characteristics of its type (a single room occupancy hotel). The
period of significance begins in 1902, the year the hotel opened, and ends in 1960, the 50 year mark.

Today the Lincoln Hotel is one of the oldest and best-preserved buildings, and the only single room
occupancy hotel (SRO) in Harrington. Anticipatory newspaper articles printed in 1901 before it was built
predicted the Lincoln Hotel would be one ofthe “finest” hotels built in the area with “modem conveniences
and improvements, nothing being spared to make it an attractive house.” The Harrington Citizen featured
a photograph of the hotel and reported that on the day it opened on January 11, 1902, “Harrington took a
holiday.” With “joyful anticipation,”” more than 400 people flocked to the new Lincoln Hotel, toured the
building, enjoyed dinner, and danced to live music—all compliments of the Lincoln Hotel. Enjoying a
strategic location just one block west of the Great Northern Railway’s passenger train depot, the Lincoln
Hotel bustled with business from 1902 to the 1970s as thousands of visitors, patrons, and lodgers enjoyed
the hostelry’s lobby, dining room, and hotel room accommodations for more than 70 years.

HISTORIC CONTEXT

Harrington, Washington
The small town of Harrington, population 426,* is located in the center of the “Big Bend” wheat-producing

area in Lincoln County in Eastern Washington. With its low rainfall and semi-arid climate, the area
supports ranching and dry land crop farming, and is considered to be one of the finest agricultural regions
in the state. Mark W. Harrington, former chiefofthe U. S. Weather Bureau, commented on the area’s soil,
saying “it seems to be a kind which is perpetually fertile, requiring little irrigation.” Harrington is located
46 miles west of Spokane and Interstate 90, and is linked by a web of state highways, roads, and railroads
to small surrounding agricultural commxmities in the vicinity.

In 1882, Lincoln Coimty was an undeveloped, unending horizon of grassy prairie and rocky scabland which
was sparsely populated by only a few settlers and pioneers. Land available for homesteading along with

* “A New Hotel.” Harrington Citizen, 2 August 1901.

2 “Hotel Opening.” Harrington Citizen, 17 Jan 1902.

3 Ibid.

A 2010 information from harringtonbiz.com/facts.htm

3 “Lincoln County.” Lincoln County Economic Development Services, Lincoln County, Davenport, WA. 1985.
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rapidly advancing railroads, however, sparked interest and helped promote land speculation in Lincoln
County, including the area in and around the future town of Harrington. One ofthe major land speculators
was the development firm of Harrington, Furth and Robinson (later known as the California Land & Stock
Company) from Colusa, California who visited the region and purchased 1,500 acres of prime farmland,
some ofwhich was in the same area that the Great Northern Railway Company surveyed. During this time,
real estate investor Emily Cutter, also from Colusa,” learned ofthe Great Northern Railway’s interest in the
area, and on speculation, purchased the same land the railway company had surveyed. Cutter officially
platted a townsite in 1883 and named it “Harrington” in honor of W. P. Harrington from the California land
company. Development, however, was slow and Cutter’s speculation hopes were dashed when talk of
railroad operations into the new town of Harrington dwindled.

In the early years, the town of Harrington continued to exist with only a handful of families who farmed or
ranched the area. Then nine years later in 1892, the Great Northern Railway Company began laying tracks
near Harrington, and the town was selected as a site for a railroad station. The long-hoped-for presence of
the Great Northern Railroad meant a chance at prosperity for the town. Shortly thereafter Cutter’s she sold
her townsite holdings to the Furth, Harrington, & Robinson Land Company owners. The firm joined forces
with local Harrington business associate, John Green and together they formed the Harrington Townsite
Company. A summary from the book, Lincoln County: A Lasting Legacy, gives the following perspective
for the development of Harrington in the 1890s:

“During this period, Harrington enjoyed one its most exciting andprosperous times.
Hundreds ofrailroad graders made the town their headquarters. Boarding and lodging
houses, restaurants, saloons, dance halls, and gambling halls sprang up to serve the
railroad laborers. On November 1, 1892, track-laying was completed to Harrington."*

Steady and sure growth ofHarrington was notedfrom the beginning ofthe railroad in 1892
until the spring of1898. Lincoln County's mammoth grain crop of1897produced a relief
from then severe depression ofthe precedingfive years. In the spring of1898, the town had
a two-room school, four general merchandiser stores, a harness shop, a hardware and

furniture store, drug store, two hotels, livery stable, blacksmith shops, meat market.

Mt is interesting to note that Emily Cutter was married to Horace Cutter, uncle to Kirtland Kelsey Cutter, one of Spokane’s most
celebrated historic architects. Horace Cutter, a banker with the Exchange Bank of Spokane in the late 1800s, helped introduce
his nephew Kirtland Cutter to the region’s wealthy citizens and social elite, who commissioned him to design homes, mansions,
and commercial buildings, most of which were built in Spokane.

Walter, Donald E. Lincoln County: A Lasting Legacy. Davenport, WA: Lincoln County Centennial Committee, 1988, page
183.
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barber shop, and two saloons. During the summer andfall of1898, the

community noticed substantial growth with several new residences and businesses.
Since the 1880s, Harrington has steadily progressed. It had become the commercial,
trading, and shippingpointfor a rich and rapidly developing agricultural area.

If 1892 is acknowledged as Harrington’s “golden year” for the presence and positive impact the Great
Northern Railway Company made on the town, then 1902 will be remembered as the year Harrington
incorporated and formed a legal municipal government with plans for town revitalization. It was an active
“year for building on Third Streef’ which saw many brick commercial buildings erected, including the
Empire Block (Memorial Hall), the First National Bank (now the Harrington Branch of U. S. Bank), and
the Lincoln Hotel.» One year later, a promotional booklet was published** and in 1904, a new city hall and
fire station were erected in Harrington, across the street from the Lincoln Hotel. The promotional booklet

praised the town with the following excerpt:

“Harrington isjustly proud ofthe business blocks and residences within her city limits...
No better schoolhouse will befound in any town ofthis size anywhere in the Northwest
All the brick blocks are artistic and well put together. Harrington has been built with the
idea that she is to keep on growing and no building now standing would look out ofplace
in a town ofmany thousand inhabitants.

The population of Harrington never made it to “many thousand inhabitants” but the town did thrive and
grow, and was known as a busy agricultural community. By 1920 the town had grown to a population of
882 and was notable for making “a greater growth than any town in [Lincoln] County” since 1910.12 Parm
implements, ranch stock, wheat and grains, and hundreds of men, women, and children were transported
daily in Great Northern Railway train cars on the main Spokane-to-Everett-to-Spokane route.

By 1925, transportation practices changed as hundreds of motorized automobiles, trucks, and buses began
using the roads in and around Harrington, including Washington State Highway 23 which ran through
Harrington in front of the Lincoln Hotel. By the 1950s and 1960s, private automobiles, trucks, and buses

8 Ibid, p. 183-184.

9 Ibid, p. 187.

10 The promotional booklet was called “Harrington in the Heart ofthe Big Bend Wheat Belt in Eastern Washington” and is
archived at the Harrington Public Library, Harrington, WA.

11 Ibid, p.7.

12 Walter, Donald E. Lincoln County: A Lasting Legacy. Davenport, WA: Lincoln County Centennial Committee, 1988, p.

201.
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began replacing railroads as the chosen mode of transportation for passengers. Without passengers, the
volume of train travel slowed but did not completely disappear. Harrington, an agricultural and
commercial shipping center, continued to use train transportation for livestock, grains, and freight. By
1988, the population of Harrington had declined to just over 500, the railroad had switched to a computer
system, depot managers were no longer needed, and the train station was demolished. Some Hamngton
businesses closed and the population decreased to around 400. Today, Harrington stays busy as a regional
commercial, trading, and shipping point for the “Big Bend” wheat-growing area and is dependent on
agriculture and the agricultural resources that surround the area.

The Harrington Improvement Company
In 1901, an interested group of committed investors, farmers, ranchers, and businessmen in Harrington

raised $20,000 and formed the Harrington Improvement Company. Their goal was to clean-up and
improve Harrington with a plan to lease, buy and/or build real estate, establish a public waterworks system,
install and operate infrastructure for electric lighting, and invest financial resources at the best return.
Although there was some initial pessimism and skepticism among a few Harrington residents, the plans
implemented and goals attained by the Harrington Improvement Company proved beneficial for the town.

“Harrington is growing to such an extent, and so many improvements are being made
around town, and so much real estate has changed hands within the last month that one can
hardly keep track ofall that is being done. The best thing about this growing business

is the substantial nature ofit. Nothing shoddy is being done... Harrington is such a good
little town, people have confidence in herfuture. There is nothing to keep her down,

and all to make her rise.

As recorded in their Articles of Incorporation, the Harrington Improvement Company’s first mission was to
“build, establish, and maintain a hotel in the town of Harrington.”i4 With this in mind, the company
purchased for $750 Lots 7-8-9, Block 46 at the south end of Third Street in the downtown business district,
a choice location which was sited one block west of the Great Northern Railway Company’s train depot, a
busy embarkation point for hundreds of travelers and business people who traveled across the state each
week. As reported in the Harrington Citizen, the town in 1901 was in need of “a commodious and well-
equipped hotel.”i5 Already known in Harrington for his design work for several buildings, Spokane

“Solid Harrington.” Harrington Citizen, 2 August 1901.
I* The Harrington Improvement Company. “Avrticles of Incorporation, 1902.” Lincoln County Auditor, Lincoln County
Courthouse, Davenport, WA.

“Harrington Will Grow.” Harrington Citizen, 22 March 1901.
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architect, Arthur E. Saunders, was commissioned to design the Lincoln Hotel. An article appeared in the
Harrington Citizen with the following anticipatory summary:

“Ifthe plans now in view do notfall through, Harrington will have thefinest hotel in the
county thisfall. A stock company is being organized to put up a brick hotel on the

corner of Third and Sherlock streets, opposite the office ofthe Harrington Milling Company.
A number ofthe leading businessmen ofthe town and also a number ofthefarmers

have taken stock...to build a $12,000 hotel. As has been said, the building will be of

brick, there will be 20 rooms on the secondfloor all well lighted, ventilated and commodious,
also a bathroom while thefirstfloor will be occupied by the kitchen, dining room,

store room, office, etc... The whole building will befitted throughout with

all modem conveniences and improvements, nothing being spared to make it an

attractive and comfortable house.

Another newspaper article announced the hotel “will be heated by steam, lighted by electricity, and the
interior furnishings will be of the finest description,” This was followed by a further report which
explained a fresh water well was bored on hotel property and will pump water into a reservoir, supplying
the building with water.'®

Bom in England in 1860, architect Arthur E. Saunders had apprenticed in the building trades and was
educated in the “science of construction in the South Kensington Art Schools”. While he had some
experience in the practice of architecture before leaving England, he decided to try his fortunes in the new
world in 1885. He moved to California at the age of 25, and practiced architecture there for about 12 years.
In 1896 he married Oakland, California resident, Carrie Gould. Together they had one son, A. Gould. In
1898, for reasons unknown, the family moved to Spokane, where Saunders opened his own practice.
During his five year stay in Spokane, he advertised heavily in local and regional newspapers. Local
newspapers claimed he was responsible for “many ofthe cities splendid structures and they are monuments
to his skill, taste, and ability. ” They noted that he was “one ofthe ablest men in our town, the greatest and
most enduring ofthe arts. ” While some publications note that he designed about 30 homes in Spokane, the
exact locations of these dwellings are unknown at this time. Known projects include the C.J. Pauling
House (W 5** Ave. & S. Oak St., Spokane); the Wilson Apartments (S. 309 Wall, Spokane); the Harington
School; and the Harrington Bank in Harrington.  Saunders apparently left Spokane in 1903/04, but his

16 Hotel.” Harrington Citizen, 2 August 1901.

“Local and Personal.” Harrington Citizen, 27 Sept 1901.
'® “Local and Personal.” Harrington Citizen, 10 Jan 1902.
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location thereafter is unverified. There is some evidence that he may have moved to Bolder, Colorado who
list an Arthur E. Saunders as having practiced in the city from 1908 to 1932.

The Lincoln Hotel
The town of Harrington held their breath and waited patiently for construetion of the mueh-awaited

hostelry. At least one hotel, listed in the city directory at that time as Hotel Harrington, was in operation in
the town when the following reason was given for needing an additional hotel: “No fault is being found
with the present hotels except that they are not adequate for business, as traveling men and others are often
obliged to get rooms at private houses.”’ The Harrington Hotel was a wood frame building built in 1884,
and was located on Main Street, two blocks north ofthe Lincoln Hotel. Three years after the Lincoln Hotel
was erected, the Harrington Hotel, in September 1904, burned to the ground and was never rebuilt.

The day scheduled for the grand opening of the Lincoln Hotel was January 11, 1902. The weather was
perfect, travel conditions were good, and as reported in the local newspaper, more than 400 people came to
see the beautiful new hostelry. All visitors were invited to enjoy a sit-down dinner in the dining room and
dance to music played by musicians from Harrington, Davenport, and Spokane.

“From the country they came, some onfoot, some on horseback, others in wagons

large and small, all with looks ofjoyful anticipation on theirfaces, caused by thoughts

ofthe dinner that awaited them at the new hostelry. On the balcony ofthe Lincoln Hotel,

the Harrington Band, augmented by musiciansfrom Spokane and Davenport, gave a concert.
In the dining room, Harding's Orchestra ofDavenportplayed dreamy music while a

most excellent dinner was being served.

After dinner came dancing, and the whole event was pronounced “the most successful occasion ofits kind
for the year.”2l

Advertisements for the Lincoln Hotel were featured in regional newspapers, promotional booklets,
pamphlets, and magazines. The Coast Magazine for October 1902 featured a photograph of the Lincoln
Hotel, and the Harrington Citizen newspaper printed many advertisements every week for a year. They

read™:

“Harrington Will Grow.” Harrington Citizen, 22 March 1901.
20 “Hotel Opening.” Harrington Citizen, 17 Jan 1902.
2* 1bid.
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The Hotel Lincoln
T. T. Danielson, Proprietor
Open Day and Night.
Special Rates on Application.
Best of Table Service, Most Modern Appointments Throughout.
Traveling Men willfind as good Accommodations here as are procurable in the Inland Empire™.

A promotional booklet about Harrington was published in 1903 and included a photo ofthe hotel with the
following caption:

“This hotel, which is one ofthe neatest and most up-to-date hostelries in the Big Bend,
was opened in January 1902. As can be seen in the accompanying illustration, itis a
two-story brick structure ofverypleasing appearance. It contains a large light office,

a very spacious dining room and 40 well-ventilated sleeping rooms, baths, a sample room,
and infact, everything that goes to make up afirst-class hotel. ”

Echoing the thoughts of many in the region, the Harrington Citizen submitted the following words of
grateful praise for the Lincoln Hotel: “This may safely be pronounced the most comfortably appointed
hotel along the line of the Great Northern [Railroad] between Spokane and Everett...and fills a long-felt

want in Harrington.”™

1902 and 1909 Sanborn Fire Insurance maps note that a fresh water well was located in the southwest
comer of the Lincoln Hotel property. The well most likely supplied fi-esh drinking and bathing water for
the hotel and its patrons. The maps depicted the hotel with many rooms on the first floor: an office in what
was designed as the hotel lobby in the southeast comer, a dining room, kitchen and pantry, and a “sample
room” in the hotel’s commercial bay in the northeast comer of the building (this room was a sample hotel
room which was similar to those located on the second floor). The 1902 map pictured an office located in
the northeast comer of the commercial bay, and a Febmary 1902 newspaper advertisement announced the
Lincoln County Land Company of Harrington in this space.

Newspaper and promotional booklets gave conflicting room counts with from 20 to 40 hotel rooms in the
Lincoln Hotel. Eventually the number ofhotel rooms on the second floor totaled 32. They were all built as
individual single occupancy rooms which may have held one or more patrons at a time. Most rooms were
10 feet by 12 feet or 12 feet square, but comer rooms measmed about 15 feet square. Common bathrooms

Advertisement. Harrington Citizen, 21 March 1902.
23 “Hotel Lincoln. Harrington’s Latest Addition.” Harrington Citizen, 24 Jan 1902.
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were located along a west wall at the end of a hallway, and a large five-foot-wide staircase was located in
the center of the fioor. Most of the hotel rooms were located around the perimeter of the second floor but
some interior rooms were located along the hallways and had 1/1 double-hung wood-sash windows which
opened for ventilation and allowed natural light from overhead skylights. Additional hotel rooms (part of
the total room count) were located in the northwest comer of the building, which in the 1920s, housed the
hotel’s domestic help when business was slow.

In 1912, the mezzanine above the rear of the commercial bay was extended over the front part of the bay,
and was finished with four additional hotel rooms for a total of 32 hotel rooms in the building. In 1937, the
building was remodeled which paired single occupancy hotel rooms with adjacent rooms, forming
multiple-room apartment suites. Doors between these rooms were removed and openings were widened
with an arch. Porcelain wash basins were hung on walls, and kitchenettes were installed but the original
bathrooms in the hall remained as originally designed. Sometime during the 1920s and 1930s, the space
southwest comer of the first floor was finished as an apartment (used by the building manager), and the
dining room was remodeled as a multi-room apartment suite. The commercial bay continued to be used as
office space, and the location of a sample hotel room, until the 1940s when it was remodeled for use as the
Town Tavern. Eva Bradley bought the hotel in 1949 and referred to its steady business when she said, “My
apartments are filled...but | have rooms to rent by the night or week.” The Harrington Citizen reported
that she hopes never to have to turn a person away, and says she will make up a bed someplace for

accommodation.25

The Lincoln Hotel was busy and successful for 70 years from its opening night in January 1902 to the
1970s. As evidenced by train passenger lists, the hotel was patronized by men, women, and children from
the Inland Northwest as well as from a variety of states located east of the Mississippi River. Locally, the
Lincoln Hotel became a hub for social activity and a community meeting place, especially enhanced by its
excellent dining room and delicious food. ™ In the 1970s, Harrington experienced a gradual decline in
business and tourism, and the Lincoln Hotel suffered from non-use. Interstate freeway systems were built
to bypass towns and communities, long-haul truck transport replaced rail transport as a popular and
inexpensive way to carry freight, private automobile use replaced passenger train travel, destination types
changed, and small towns across the country suffered and shrank in size. Harrington was no exception, and
the Lincoln Hotel and its excellent dining room eventually closed for business by 1980.

Personal interview with Frank Woodrow Hanson (Hanson Realty, Davenport, WA) who lived in the Lincoln Hotel from 1925

to 1929.
25 “Mrs. Bradley Purchases Electric Hotel Here.” Harrington Citizen, 21 Oct 1949.

2" Personal interview with owners Jerry & Karen Allen in 2009.
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Subsequent Hotel Owners
The Lincoln Hotel changed ownership several times after it was built in 1901. At that time, the name ofthe

hostelry was known as the “Lincoln Hotel” and/or “Hotel Lincoln” and was listed as such in city
directories, newspaper advertisements, and other publications. After another hotel in Hamngton, the
Harrington Hotel on Main Street, was destroyed by fire in 1904 and never rebuilt, the Lincoln Hotel was
called the Harrington Hotel. The names “Harrington Hotel” and “Lincoln Hotel” were used
interchangeably from 1905 to 1912 when the building was purchased for $9,000 by J. A. Dalziel, who after
that time called the hostelry the Harrington Hotel. Letters that spell “Hotel Harrington” were painted on the
awning that is located over the hotel lobby’s entrance doors at the east elevation. In the 1940s, the name of
the hostelry was changed to the Electric Hotel. A circa 1940s metal sign is suspended over the east
elevation entrance to the hotel lobby and has three panels that read “Electric Hotel,” “Rooms & Apts,” and
“Tourist Apts.” A neon-lighted sign that spells “Hotel” is attached to the top of the metal sign and is
illuminated by electricity. In 1980 windows and doors were covered with wood boards and the building sat
vacant for 28 years until 2008 when plaster and concrete contractor Jerry B. Allen, his wife Karen A. Allen
(school administrative assistant), and his business partner, retired rancher Arch Stayley, purchased the
property. Together they plan to renovate and equip the building to be used once again a hotel.

Single Room Occupancy Hotel
The Lincoln Hotel is significant as an intact example of a single room occupancy hotel. Identifying

elements of the building type, construction period from the 1890s to 1920, include two to five-story un-
reinforced brick masonry construction, sparse exterior architectural detailing, symmetrical fenestration
patterns (with at least one window in each hotel room), street-level storefronts and merchandise bays, an
interior hotel lobby, upper-story single occupancy rooms connected by common interior hallways, common
bathrooms “down the hall”, light well/ventilation shaft and or skylights, and interior windows that look

onto hallways.2'7

Well-preserved with good integrity of original location, setting, design, materials, workmanship, feeling
and association as an early 20**'-century single room occupancy hotel, the Lincoln Hotel represents many of

the aforementioned identifying elements of the building type. It is multi-story building with un-reinforced
brick masomy construction, and features a first-floor commercial bay and second-floor single occupancy
hotel rooms. Despite a 1937 remodel, the original room configurations and finishes remain intact.

The hotel was as the largest and most prominent hostelry in Harrington, was paid for by the Harrington
Improvement Company who saw the necessity of a prominent hotel. It was erected close to the Great

Holstein, Craig. Single Room Occupancy Hotels in the Central Business District ofSpokane, WA, 1900-1910. National
Register Multiple Property Documentation, 1993, sections 7 and 8.
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Northern Railway line at a time when rail transport of passengers and freight was the most desired form of
transportation. Once constructed, the hotel quickly became the town’s social and community center, and

served in this capacity for more than 70 years.



NPS Form 10-900a OMB No. 1024-W18
(Rev. 8~ab)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places

Continuation Sheet - Lincoln hotel
Lincoln County, Washington

Section number ~ 9&10 Page 1 of 2

BIBLIOGRAPHY

Books, Magazines, Pamphlets

Eastern Washington State Historical Society. Photographs: L85-261.il. Northwest Museum of Arts &
Culture, Spokane, WA.

Edwards, Rev. Jonathan. History of Sokane and Spokane Country. Spokane, 1900.

Harrington in the Heart ofthe Big Bend Wheat Belt ofEastern Washington. Harrington: Harrington

Citizen Publishing Co, May 1903.
Walter, Donald E. Lincoln County: A Lasting Legacy. Davenport, WA: Lincoln County Centennial

Committee, 1988.

Lincoln County Centennial History & Cookbook, 1883-1983. Davenport, WA, 1983.

Lincoln County Courthouse. Lincoln County public records (tax assessor files, warranty deeds, articles of
incorporation, maps). Lincoln County Courthouse, Davenport, WA.

Metsker Map. Circa 1950.

Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps. 1902,1909.

Spokane: The Queen ofthe Inland Empire. “Western Progress.” Sept 1902.

uses Harrington Quadrangle, Lincoln County, WA, 7.5 minute series (topographic), 2010.

Wilhelm, Honor L. The Coast: An Illustrated Magazine ofthe West. Seattle: Coast Publishing Co,
October 1902, March 1905, Feb 1908.

Newspaper Articles in Chronological Order

“To Contractors.” The Harrington Citizen, 17 May 1901.

“Building Boom On.” The Spokesman-Review, 2 Jxme 1901.

“Harrington Will Grow.” The Harrington Citizen, 22 Mar 1901.

“Two Brick Yards.” The Harrington Citizen, 26 April 1901.

“Solid Harrington.” The Harrington Citizen, 2 Aug 1901.

“A New Hotel.” The Harrington Citizen, 2 Aug 1901.

“Hotel Opening.” The Harrington Citizen, 17 Jan 1902.

“Hotel Lincoln: Harrington’s Latest Addition.” Harrington Citizen, 24 Jan 1902.

“Local and Personal News.” The Harrington Citizen, 27 Sept 1901,1 Nov 1901, 2 Aug 1901, 3 Jan 1902,
10 Jan 1902, 31 Jan 1902,14 Feb 1902, 21 Feb 1902, 7 Mar 1902,4 Sept 1903,23 Sept 1904,17 Oct 1947
“A. A. Barnett’s Brick Cottage.” The Spokesman-Review, 29 Oct 1905.

“Hotel Harrington WiU Reopen About April 1**” Harrington Citizen, 12 Mar 1937.

“Hotel Harrington Reopens After Being Rejuvenated.” Harrington Citizen, 13 Aug 1937.

“Mrs. Bradley Purchases Electric Hotel Here.” Harrington Citizen, 21 Oct 1949.

“Grass-Roots Culture.” Spokesman-Review, 24 May 1999.



NFS Form 10-900a OMBNO. 1024-0018
(Rev. 8«)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places

Continuation Sheet - Lincoln hotel
Lincoln Counpt, Washington

Section number ~ 9&10 Page 2 of 2

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

Verbal boundary description: The nominated property includes Lots 7-8-9, in Block 46 of the
Town of Harrington plat and is otherwise known as Parcel No. 04-01-
046-00400.

Boundary justification: The nomination property includes the entire urban parcel associated

with the Lincoln Hotel.

PHOTOGRAPHS o o
Except for a scan of an historic photograph, all photographs were taken by nomination

author/preservation consultant, Linda Yeomans, in 2010.

Photo 1 Scanned image of 1902 photograph taken of Lincoln Hotel, southeast comer fa9ade (looking
northwest)

Photo 2 South fa9ade ofLincoln Hotel in 2010, looking north.

Photo 3 South fa9ade fi'ont entrance detail in 2010, looking north.

Photo 4 Southwest comer of Lincoln Hotel in 2010, looking northeast.

Photo 5 West elevation of Lincoln Hotel in 2010, looking east.

Photo 6 East elevation (secondary fa9ade) of Lincoln Hotel in 2010, looking west.

Photo 7 Northeast comer ofLincoln Hotel in 2010, looking southwest.

Photo 8 Rear north elevation ofLincoln Hotel in 2010, looking south.

Photo 9 View offirst-floor lobby, east wall, in Lincoln Hotel in 2010, looking east.

Photo 10 View offirst-floor foyer and staircase newel post in 2010, looking west.

Photo 11 View of staircase in &st-floor foyer in 2010, looking north.

Photo 12 View of staircase from second floor landing in 2010, looking down and south.

Photo 13 View of second floor hallway in 2010, looking west.

Photo 14 View ofsecond floor hallway in 2010, looking west.

Photo 15 View of second floor hallway and interior windows, looking northeast.

Photo 16 Representational view of interior hotel room on second floor, looking west (notice interior
windows which provide a view of interior hallway on second floor).
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Plat Map of Original Town of Harrington, showing Lincoln Hotel
(property outlined in black) on Lots 7-8-9 on Block 46.
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“A New Hotel.” The Harrington Citizen. 2 Aug 1901

A Keiv Hotel.

If ibe plans now in view dp
not fall through Harrington
will have the finest hotel in the
county this fall, slight ujentioii
of which was made in last week’s
CtTrsEN.

A slock company is being or-
ganized to put np a brick hotel
on the corner of Third and Sher-
lock streets, opposite tlse ofHce
of the Harrington Milling Co.

A number of the leading bus-
rness men of the town and also
a nuniber of the farmers have
taken stock, (and by the way- it
isn’t in every country that the
farmers can furnish a large part
of the money with which to
build a J12,000 hotel.)

As has been said the building
will be of brick, there will be 20
rooms on the secood fioor all
well lighted, ventilated and
coiniuodioiis, also a bath room
while tlie first floor will be oc-
cu pied by the kitchen, dining
rooD, store room, office etc. and
the whole building will be fitted
throughout with all modern cen-
venieuces and improvements,
nothing being spared to mak.e it
an attractive and comfortable
house.

It is estimated that $i2,000'
will build and equip it and one
of the features will be a neat and
roomy blue-gra.ss lawn, and as it
is near the mill what is the mat-
ter with lighting it with elictric-
ity?

A picture of the structure
showing both front and side
view's, with the plans, can be
seen at the store of Adams &
Mitchum.
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A. ™ SAUNDERS.
Architect.

411 Granite Block.

Spokane can rightfully claim more
than its fair share of beantifnl bnild-
ings and well Luilt. handsome resi-
dences. therefore the architects of onr
city may well congratulate themselTes,
for their erection is due to them. Mr.

, monuments indeed to his skill, taste

and abUity. He has been with ns for
four years and he is one of the ablest
men in onr town engaged in this, the
greatest and most enduring of the arts.
Mr. Saunders brings to bear in his
work a natural bent for architectnal
designing and he is vary earful as to
the accuracy of his estimates upon
buildings of any size. Though he has
an excellent theoretical knowledge of
his profession, he also received a thor-
ough practical training. Mr. Saunders
is scrupulously bonorable..very exact in
all his work and ne is a gentleman
whose entire record shows that he is
worthy of the most implicit confidence.
In manner agreeable and full of en-
ergy. Mr. Saunders takes high rank
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Njokane: The Queen ofthe Inland Emf”. “Western Progress.” September,

1902, page 25.



<f business liaviiig; been closed,
.iitl IL-teiied to appropriate mus-
ic ami a euloginm of the deceas-
ed state executive, delivered by
Rev.F. V. D. GarreLson. Rev.
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Advertisement Harrington Citizen, 3 Jan 1902.

the audience,which failed to ma-
terialize. The eutertainer after
waiiiit|r loii<; enough to be sure
that lie had tuUsed his comiect-
ions fpfdcd ;.liis phooe like the

\.A. Powers was moderator cf Arabs and quietly stole away,

the meeting, which was very
well attendod. Much was added
to the inipress!vciiess ot the oc-
casion by the reiiileriiig of the
Ityniu, Jesui!, Lover ol my Soul,
I>y a quartet composed of Miss
lilhet Child. Miss Anna Birch-
Beld and hlcs”rs. Clias. and Fred
Walton, all of Simkaue.

Ihiiik Statement
Statement showing the condit-
ion of the Bank of Harrington
at close of business December 31

igoj;

Liability,$100,000.00

RESOURCES—
Cash on hand, $26,801.73
Loans and discounts, $66.858.30

One trom banks, S3r.331.37
Expenseaccomit, $ 5,762.49
Real Estate; $ 8,568.42

s t.4iS95
Overdrafts. $ 2,463 86
Milse. stocks, $ 3i0St>-00
TOTAL. $146,251.94

LIABILITIES—

Undivided Profiut, $13,234.06

Individual deposits, $133,017.88
TOT.AL— $146,251.94

Stomacu AsD Livsk TAaLsrs.
Try tbem

When von feel ilull oftcr

When you have no appetite.

Wilicfi youhare a hui UsU In the
mouth.
When your4!ver fe tor”™l.
\Mteu yourbowels Brcconstipateil»
When you hove n bcodoehe.
When you feel bilious.
They will improre your appetite,
cleanse soti InviKorale your stomach anti
regulate >-osr iWer and bowels. For ule
by Hannum and Co«

1i.T, Mcintyre. St- Paol. Minn., who
ta$ been troirfiled vcilh a disordare<l stc«
uBch. says. ~"Chambcrlaius Stomach and
Aver tabletsdo me uu” good than ana(*
hing 1 hare ever taken** For sale B}/
lannius oud Co.

Moral—Talking machines arc a

little out of date as public at-
tractions.

Sf:|tqol Notes.
Charley NM™Mn took np work
in the sev™&grade Tuesday.

During tl”™pabscnce of the

regtilar janitor Ira Hollipeler is
acting in that capacity.

Miss  Saronel’s
Scott’s rooms*- resumed their
work Thnrsday, after a week's
holiday.

Sam Johnson, the Misses
Trumble and August Witt re-
sumed their studies Monday.

Literary exercises will be held
ill Prof. Robison's room this
Friday evening.

Garden  Seeds,
Thanks to the kindness ofthe
dcpartuieul oi state agricutin:
we are able to present all j™o
will give ns acall .with ad”™~ck-
age of ‘garden seeds are

warranted ta raise Wk article
pictured on the pac”™e and a

gcod quality of tlrat/ticle. Cali
at the Citizen 0BiJl and help

your self.
DEN ST.
Dr. Graves, d itist, will be
in Harrington fr<  Dec. 28 to
Jan. 9, prepared doall kinds

of dental work ..Consultation
free.
TO L!
Three rooms on Ichool. Hill,
Presser boiler, sti  ange. $7.00
per month.
Bethel.

The Home Fire aud”™arinr
Insurance Conpany of SamPiau-

cisco ,is safe and pays Id
promptly. C.G, Garretsou, AgT

aid Miss'

Winter Weather

i« liero ami yon will bo want-
ing to talce advanto;”™ of tlio
ice and snow. "VVe have
justwhatyou want:
$1.00.

Klipper Qub Sfaitcs,
Hand Sleds. $.75 to $1.50.

Remembev that wb oar.*ya oom-
pleto Btoolc of

Furniture

This Space i*s Reserved
F?0R the

MOTEL LINCOLN
oPEisrs jA.isr-11, 190s.
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T. T. Danielson. Harrington Citizen, 3 Jan 1902.

The Harrington Improvement Company. Harrington Citizen, 10 Jan 1902.

who havcii’t .sFyucd Uu wish To
do so will confer a yieat favor
by placing ilu-ir names at once
on any one of the li.sts which are
iu the hands of Me.s.srs. Milch
ijuJ, Joinings, and liluinaner. A
la”~oan be Ibimd also
.CiTizEN.pffige.

tThe residence of Dan-«!r)'d_,
on Crab Creek was burned to ti?e
ground' on Tuesday afternoon.

T.T. Daniebon, who is to
take charge of the New Hotel
1/incoln which is to open on Jan.
Lr, arrived™ in town on Tiie-"*day.

He is the late proprietor of the :

leading hotel ot Sampler, Oie-
gon and has had nnich exper-
ience as “ mine ho.si” in diffe-
reiil parts of the counlry. Mr.
Danielson posse<>t>s the requis-
ite tiaitsot a landlord, namely,
cordiality and geniality, ind we
predict for him gre-at success in
|his enterprize rnd for his house

wide-spread popularity
winch it is bound to deserve.
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Lee Kerrick is snlRning from Warr

pneumonia. Allen [ I/m~">/itle
gill is ill from the same malady.

The Harrington improvc-menl
Company is having a wi ll bored
:n the rear of the Hotel Lincoln.

ritU when finished will .supj)h
the hotel, |tlithaler being untnp-

ed into a fe”er™oir bv means of
a ga.sohne Cu

upon
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Dr. SellerfAimends to com-

inciice the erictioii eailv in the
epring of a residence on the coi-
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Picked up about
the Town.
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jber-whon suaialpuQ»

[}en.l.Wesban be eUdl

jiesewebcompldnl by It

Puredrugs at H.in nM&Co’s.
A ticw line of tcrwarc al
hardware

Ulriscocfc & Ctbp’
store.

Mrs. N.M. Cart Iscu is at
prt?ser?t bolndling-; relll\r%lgts(ggt.wc—
es in ibe vicinity of

Oscar Wambsal o Spokauc is
at present acting as Irug defk
fur llauuum & Cu.

always
cal at'the
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Farmers— yua '
get a giMid sgnare
Harrington Hotel,
prompt service, i

Constable Cook Sa pels visil-
cd the Cunnly scut 1 Monday
He rcjMils - everyll 19 quiet
along lli-e rolo:u.lo.

Hot water bags, couWi-.alion
fuatit.ii:t syringes am! ~ublwr

gopi.".s of all kiriiks — eii i™yiely
new line. Haumim & Co.
M"_\V. S. Thomitou is sl
leiTiig from an M\fck of gt?
cauitiiueil with several other
coinplicaliuas.
-\ young manied caupic's

elnb would he a splendid thing
i:( llartiugtou. TlInrcare certain
1y enaiigli elegible canilidal
make it a ro.iring success,
‘can in {loiot of uainbcrs.

Couiinciiciiig last Sunday- Ih
evciiiag liJiiis on the G. N.
>topl>ed carrying mail. This
new* legiuie is a great iuconveii-
ieiice to many .and it is hoped
that aelrjinge will lie made in the
rally spiing

Me>.-is. ."icon ami Vick aic
diaw-ing ri*ek to be used fm
“riji-rappiu.g"” the creek from
rillld to .Second Stleet a liub
1:01111 of Glover. Tins wiH in-
su-a<c the value in pio|Ktty in
that vicinity cuns'idvialily.

The I'lopiielor of Hotel l.in-
tidn wisiies it disliiielly iintler-
stood that he isc.iteiing to the
ii~e IIf the w'oikimiinrtt ami

HOTEfilpPKNIKG.

Hairinsioix™'I*"t on its”storc
clulbes™ audf£»6k a holiday last
Saturday afternoon, the occasion

being thwifofinal opiming of
the new :H6iel)- Uiii™™. From

the conutryil”™y came, some on
foot, some a‘-“Horseback, others
in wagons lari“e and small, all
with looks ofjdyfiil anticipation
on their lactsiSiused by ibohghts
of the awaited
lltciu at tUi'ASS'w hostlery. On
the balcony of;ithc lLinroln tlic
Harrington.blind, angmciited by
iuiisiciaiis from S)iukanc ami
Davenport,”™w a coircert: iailie
dining room Hardiuge’s orches-
tra of Davenport'.played dreamy
music while a most cxcrileiit
dinner was bring served. From
one until right the many k[kic-
joiis tables were filled

In the evening the manage-
ment of the hotel gave a itance
in the Auditorium which was
pronounced the inast snccrs.stil
occasion of its kind of the year.
-Many couples Irom Uaveniioit
and otlier sitrronnding towns at-
tended, the night being ideal fur
driving, and went away niurli
plea.sed with Hartingluu's hos-
pitality.

Nearly four hmidred meals
Were served dining the al'lci noon
piericiice  *fiiiine host” Danil-
soii has had, not the slightest
liilcli was evident in the .admiu-
istcriug, to the wonts of this
large IUiiUiUide.

OBEES * uANHI'M.
At the rejsid.-ncv uf liiv hritW’s

parents iu [I,>v***s V'aUcy uit
VVcdt)c9(lay aheruj™~n Miss Ora

IS. Greceu, dauRlifi-r of Mr. ami
Mrs. John K. Grecu \V.. C-,
marih<*:c

Haunmti wer
Rev. Uiz

o tiijyfrim

11 chnich urS|x>Kaiic w;{s ilu*

ichttiti}; clergyman. The wrnl-
dioK was a vny cjuiel one, «««<s
being present hnt a iVw nlaiivt*"
of the coiitsacluig imiCics. The
couple cirpaiteal cm the evcnitiM
train fur Spuk.me, irhete they
Jwill a' few days, afur
which tlify will take wp tluii
rtsttlcnce in Hanriitutoti.

Me. liammtn is an e.\prtienc>
ed amt skinful dstiggi.o-t, and
since hts arrival in Jlariingtun
he hus built up un cxctdletil Ims-
inc.<s, aiscl taken air~imuotiam

.d.uv «s a business man of ilsv
town.
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UNCOLN HOTEL
301 W. Sherlock Street
Harrington, WA 99134

Advertisement. The Harrington Citizen, 21 Mar 1902

“Harrington Nevi«." The Harrington Citizen, 4 Sept 1903
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TiIoTEE L,INCOUIN. I

Ainericari

\Special Rates on Application.

1 0000€iIN«X>0<xS>0000<»t <K«>00<»<>0<>00«<»00000« KH>0«"

I Bak d Table Service. Mrat Modem ApfxAit-|

I meats throughout.  Traveling Men wffi M
lai gaiJ Accomodatioas here as are procurable

"wwHHfaegewvg-<gtvrt~e*g*e'ffen

The dining rpom of the Hotel Lin-
coln'ia being divided into two paxts
by an arttotlc foldingBcreen partition
One part will be reserved for travel-
ing men, trancient guests of the ho-
tel, eix;., and will be provided with a
special waiter Meals will be served
here for 50 cents. The lemaluder'of
the dining room will be for the gen-
eral trade and meats will be served
here lor 25 cents. A competent cook
is in charge and a goodm~ isassur-

ed all patrons in either dining room.

OAINIL-SON, Proprietor.

Plan.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
EVALUATION/RETURN SHEET

REQUESTED ACTION: NOMINATION

PROPERTY Lincoln Hotel
NAME:

MULTIPLE
NAME:

STATE & COUNTY: WASHINGTON, Lincoln

DATE RECEIVED: 11/04/10 DATE OF PENDING LIST: 12/13/10
DATE OF 16TH DAY: 12/28/10 DATE OF 45TH DAY: 12/20/10
DATE OF WEEKLY LIST:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 10001044

REVIEW:
APPEAL: N DATA PROBLEM: N LANDSCAPE: N LESS THAN 50 YEARS: N
OTHER: N PDIL: N PERIOD: N PROGRAM UNAPPROVED: N
REQUEST: N SAMPLE: N SLR DRAFT: N NATIONAL: N
COMANT WAIVER: N
v ACCEPT RETURN REJECT /2" 2(P VADATE

ABSTRACT/SUMMARY COMMENTS:

. f
HIStOI’?C Place*

RECOM./CRITERIA_
REVIEWER DISCIPLINE_

TELEPHONE DATE
DOCUMENTATION see attached comments Y/N see attached SLR Y/N

If a nomination is returned to the nominating authority, the
nomination is no longer under consideration by the NPS.






































































































RECEMVED 2280

NOV 04 2010

STATE OF WASHINGTON N _ — ]

Department of Archaeology and Historic

1063 S. Capitol Way, Suite 106 - Olympia, Washington 9850T —~-—
(Mailing Address) PO Box 48343 - Olympia, Washington 98504-8343
(360) 586-3065 Fax Number (360) 586-3067

October 28, 2010

Paul Lusignan

Keeper of the National Register
National Register of Historic Places
1201 "I" Street NW, Floor
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: Washington State NR Nomination

Dear Paul:
Please find enclosed three new National Register Nomination forms for

* Northern State Hospital® Skagit County
* Muzzy-Shine House, Spokane County
* iJUincolxLJHotel, .Lincoln County.,"

Should you have any questions regarding these nominations please contact
me anytime at (360) 586-3076. | look forward to hearing your final
determination on these properties.

Sincerely,

Michael Houser » ™
state Architectural Historian, DAMP

360-586-3076
E-Mail: michael.houser@dahp.wa.aov

DEPARTMENT OF ARCHAEOLOGY & HISTORIC PRESERVATION
Pro/eci the Pdsl, 5hape »he Fuiwe



